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From:        "Cummins, Kate" <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>
To:        "Misba Tasawar" <Misba_Tasawar@hook2sisters.co.uk>
Date:        19/12/2023 17:28
Subject:        EPR/YP3532YJ/P001 Pinchbeck Poultry Farm ammonia screening assessment 

Dear Misba, 

Following your emails on Friday which stated that Pinchbeck Poultry Farm was one of three installations where the plan was to transfer over to chickens only, I have been able to complete the ammonia screening for this one and can confirm that the farm will screen out of requiring further detailed ammonia modelling assessment for 350,000 broiler chickens only. 

Please see attached advice letter, and submit it with the variation application if you decide to go ahead on this basis. 

Kind regards, 

Kate 

Kate Cummins
Senior Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service, Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
Environment Agency| Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

Directly associated activities

Directly associated activities are listed below: -
Feed storage – all feed will be stored in enclosed, purpose-built bins.  

Chemical storage – there is chemical storage facility on site all stored chemicals are fully bunded.  

Dirty water storage – purpose built storage tanks.

LPG fuel storage – LPG (gas) storage tanks
Diesel storage – 3,000 litre bunded diesel tank provides fuel for the on-site generator
Carcass storage – carcasses are held in locked bins that prevent water ingress and do not leak.
Biomass feed stock – each biomass boiler is self-contained, and the feed stock is delivered directly into the boiler.

Standby generator – net thermal rated input of 1,068KwTh. Not tested or operated for more than 500 hours per year (averaged over 3 years), only used in an emergency as a temporary power source if there is a mains power failure. 
POLLUTION AND DRAINAGE MANAGEMENT PLAN
All site personnel are fully aware of the drainage systems on site the whereabouts of diverters the fall of the site discharge points and the flow of any nearby watercourses.
On site drains are to be managed so that under normal use they all run to the offsite discharge points. These areas are to be kept clean and cleared of any overgrowth at all times.

During cleanout all drains are to be diverted to the catchment tanks, all water on site at this time is to be treated as contaminated and removed from site by approved contractors.

After wash down all the drains are to be jetted clean under high pressure, all diverters are to be turned back to the clean position.
· It is the farm manager’s responsibility to ensure the drain diverters are in the correct position at all times and that all drains are clean and flowing correctly.

· It is the farm manager’s responsibility to ensure catchment tanks are to be regularly checked and monitored so that risk of pollution to clean waters is kept to a minimum.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MINNOR INCIDENTS
If a drain on site becomes contaminated diverters must immediately be changed to the dirty positions, the spillage is to be cleared up by either site personnel or by contractors, any contaminated drains are to be flushed clean and put back to the clean position with the offsite discharge point closely monitored for signs of pollution.
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MAJOR INCIDENTS
If a major pollution risk occurs on site, then the area team must be informed immediately who will liaise with the environment agency and any contactors required on cleaning up the pollution   
POTENTIONAL ON SITE POLLUTION RISKS
· Fuels / Oils

· Wash water / Slurry

· Feed / Dust 

· Dust

· Litter

· Disinfectants / chemicals

SITE CLOSURE PLAN

This plan indicates how buildings, infrastructure, and any remaining used litter and wastes will be dealt with when the site is closed or decommissioned.  

This will be used in conjunction with a record of any pollution incidents, such as spillage of oil, leaking stores etc, which have occurred during the operation of the permitted site, together with the steps taken to remedy that pollution at the time.  This will help to establish whether the site is in a satisfactory state when poultry production ceases and the EPR Permit is surrendered.  

The closure plan will be carried out as follows:-

Buildings, stores and facilities which are to remain in place, will be cleaned thoroughly internally and externally to avoid any potential risk of pollution.  If these buildings, stores or facilities are to continue in use for activities for which the EPR Permit is no longer required, a suitable programme of works and timescale for completion will be agreed in writing with the Environment Agency to achieve the best environmental outcome and to minimise waste.

Wastes, including unused chemicals and fuels will be disposed of following the Duty of Care.

The dirty water tanks will be emptied, with the contents being taken off-site.  

Where possible, any unused livestock feed will be collected and fed to suitable livestock elsewhere.  Spoilt and surplus feedstuffs, and feedstuffs that cannot be recovered by feeding to stock, will be disposed of in accordance with prevailing legislation and Government Codes of Practice.  

Infrastructure dedicated to the livestock named in the permit will be removed or taken out of use if no immediate further use is required for it on the site. 

Buildings will be cleaned and secured if their use is no longer required.

This plan will be maintained on site, updated as circumstances change and will be reviewed every 4 years
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